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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File No. 2008-00176 

FROM: Virginia Gregg, Staff Attorney 

DATE: August 21,2008 

SUBJECT: Alleged Failure of the City of Danville to Comply with 
KRS 278.160 and 278.180 and the Commission’s Order of 
August 10, 1994 in Administrative Case No. 351 

conference 
Kentuckv. 

Pursuant to the Commission’s August 8, 2008 Order, an informal 
was held at the Commission’s offices on August 18, 2008 in Frankfort, 
Commission Staff met with representatives of the City of Danville 

(“Danvillk”), Garrard County Water Association (“Garrard County”), Parksville Water 
District (“Parksville”), and Lake Village Water Association (“Lake Village”). The list of 
attendees is attached hereto. 

The purpose of the conference was to review the facts and circumstances 
surrounding the wholesale water rates charged by Danville to Garrard County, 
Parksville, and Lake Village. Discussed at the conference were how the initial rates to 
each utility were determined, when they went into effect, when they were changed, and 
what notice was given prior to the changes. 

Following a review of these issues, it was agreed that the parties would 
compile a joint stipulation of facts prior to a briefing schedule being established. 
Commission Staff agreed to provide a list of issues to be addressed in the joint 
stipulation. 

There being nothing further to discuss, the conference was adjourned 
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Attoriiey at Law 
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